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Marguerite Lockard ONO0LOA-ETL

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent:  Thursday, December 13, 2007 3:22 PM

To: Katherine Fleming; Jenny Wu

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Bill McNulty w
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents 10767-07 & 10769-07 in Docket No. .

Per this e-mail, i will return confidential Document Nos. 10767-07 and 10769-07 back to the
source.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 3:09 PM

To: Jenny Wu; Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Bill McNulty

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents 10767-07 & 10769-07 in Docket No. 060702-EI

Yes, I agree that those documents can be returned to the Company.

Thanks.

From: Jenny Wu

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 2:32 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming; Bill McNulty

Subject: Return of Confidential Documents 10767-07 & 10769-07 in Docket No. 060702-EI

With the approval of legal staff, | request that CCA return to FPL Documents No. 10767-07 and 10769-07 (a CD) in Docket No.
070602-El. These materials are not required at this time by the Commission and can be returned to the Company. Thanks.
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